
McKenna, Neil

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2020 10:54 AM
To: MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Theis, Rick
Subject: Summary Table (compact) april 9.pdf
Attachments: Summary Table (compact) april 9.pdf

Does this match what you guys are seeing?

We have 3 planes in the next number of days and more next week, but there will only be 2M N95?

Seems a bit off to me.



Status of PPE and Ventilator Orders and Deliveries as of April 10, 2020

Deliveries

Delivered

to PTs2

In Progress3

QTY Expected

to be
Increase since QTY Increase since QTY Increase since

Product QTY Ordered Delivered
last report Received last report Outstanding last report

Over the Next

Weekl

N95 Masks 129,924,080 0 609,080 - 129,315,000 - 2,000,000 776,140 -
Surgical

Masks 293,500,000 0 16,800,000 - 276,700,000 10,000,000 11,427,740 2,628,200
Gowns 85,611,000 750,000 - - 85,611,000 750,000 - 120,320 -
Gloves 905,943,980 (1,000,000) 1,954,550 - 903,989,430 - 3,459,000 -
Face Shields 17,000,000 0 - 17,000,000 - - 316,800 -
Ventilators 2,070 - - - 2,070 - 439 -

I By Friday of that week.

2 This includes orders, distribution of donations, and NESS allocations (based on the requests for assistance from PTs).

3 Includes shipments that are being processed or are in transit.
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